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Addendum No. 3 
 

DATE:   August 4, 2025 
 
Project:  WHA Job No. 2025-18 
  Parking Lot Improvements 
 
In accordance with documents prepared by:  Worcester Housing Authority. 
 
TO:  ALL BIDDERS--PROPOSERS--FIRMS 
 
The attention of professionals submitting bids for the above Request for Quotes is called to the 
following addendum. The items set forth herein, whether of omission, addition, substitution, or 
clarifications are all to be included in and form a part of the bid submitted. 
 
This Addendum consists of ITEM 1, which are hereby incorporated into the Bidding Documents:  
 

QUESTIONS/CLARIFICATIONS: 
 
ITEM NO. 1:   QUESTIONS/CLARIFICATIONS: 
 
1. Question: How do you want the cracks cleaned? Air compressor or with a heat lance?  
 Response: Heat Lance. 
 
2. Question: What type of crack filler and how do you want it applied (hot rubberized 

asphalt, applied with a pressure applicator not bander or V squeegee)?  
 Response: Hot rubberized asphalt. 
 
3. Question: How many coats of sealer is this calling for?  
 Response: Two (2) Coat(s). 
 
4. Question: Is there an application rate for the sealer?  

Response: 0.16 gallons per square yard. 
 
 

 
FAILURE TO ACKNOWLEDGE THIS ADDENDUM ON YOUR BID FORMS  

MAY BE CAUSE FOR BID REJECTION. 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 3 
 


